From: tscorp@rediffmail.com <tscorp@rediffmail.com> on behalf of: Tirupati Metals <tscorp@rediffmail.com>
Date: Monday 02 Dec, 2024 at 6:42 PM

To: sehi @sehi. govin <sehi@sebi, souin

Ce: investorsmb.jpmi i 1b.jpmipl @jprr m>, complair in <complair iscap.in>, investors 1ley.com <investors_india@morganstanley.com>, DG RSCH IN COMPLAINT
<dg.rsch_in_complaint@bofa.com>, DG India MerchantBanking <dg.india_merchantbanking@bofa.com>

Subject: Complaint Against Conduct of Key Managerial Personnels of LG Electronics India Pvt. Ltd (CIN U32107DL1997PTC220109 ) (Company intending an Initial Public Offer).

Dear Sir,

We would like to introduce ourselves as M/s Tirupati Sales Corporation, a partnership firm duly registered under the provisions of the Indian Partnership Act, 1932, and acting through its partners, Sudhir Kumar Jalan and Sumit Kumar
Jalan, with principal place of business at 5.R.C.B. Road, Fancy Bazar, Kamrup Metropolitan, Assam — 781001. We are an institutional dealer for the Government Business Vertical for LG products.

We wish to file a formal complaint regarding unethical conduct and intention to earn profit by abuse of position and access ta insider information by employees of LG Electronics India Private Limited, a private limited Company
incorporated on 20th January, 1997, bearing CIN:U32107DL1997PTC220109 and having registered office at A-24/6 Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate Mathura Road, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110044.

The detailed complaint letter along with all the annexures is attached to this mail. Any further information may please be called for.

Thanks & Regards

M/s Tirupati Sales Corporation
S.R.C.B. Road,

Fancy Bazar, Kamrup Metropolitan,
Assam — 781001

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not an intended recipient, please
notify the sender. and then please delete and destroy all copies and attachments, and be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of any action in reliance on. the information contained in or attached
to this message is prohibited.

Unless specifically indicated, this message is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of any investment products or other financial produet or service, an official confirmation of any ion, or an official of
Sender. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement. in
litigation and as required by law.

The laws of the couary of each sender/sesipient may impact the handling of EC, and EC may be archived. supervised and produced in connfrics other than the country in which you are located. This message cannot
be guarameed to be secure or free of errors or viruses. Attachments that are part of this EC may have additional imp disclosures and disclai which you should read. By messaging with Sender you consent
to the foregoing.




